
 
From: Margie Aguilar <MAguilar@westerntech.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 9:27 AM 
To: Marco Martinez <MMartinez@westerntech.edu> 
Cc: Belinda Rincones <brincones@westerntech.edu>; Kandis Jones <kjones@westerntech.edu>; Sandra 
Kessler <SKessler@westerntech.edu> 
Subject: RE: BSN- Outcomes Data 

 
Good morning. See my comments. 
 
 

Margie Aguilar Ed.D 

Campus President - Northeast 
phone: (915)231-4911 
mobile: (915)727-9437 

From: Marco Martinez <MMartinez@westerntech.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 9:04 AM 
To: Margie Aguilar <MAguilar@westerntech.edu> 
Cc: Belinda Rincones <brincones@westerntech.edu>; Kandis Jones <kjones@westerntech.edu>; Sandra 
Kessler <SKessler@westerntech.edu> 
Subject: BSN- Outcomes Data 
Importance: High 

 
Good morning Margie, 
 
I notice that admissions does not currently have a BSN outcomes data to report. Enclosed 
via attachment is BSN outcome data for fall 2023 and 2024, as provided by Kandis. Please 
review for your approval. Once approved, this report will be presented to prospective 
program students and uploaded in WTC program website. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 

Marco Martinez  
Admissions Director 
phone: (915)760-8157 
mobile: (915)209-0753 

From: Sandra Kessler <SKessler@westerntech.edu>  
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 12:23 PM 
To: Marco Martinez <MMartinez@westerntech.edu> 
Subject: Fw: Outcomes Data 
Importance: High 
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Hi Marco, 
 
Please review and let me know if this will suffice. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Sandra Kessler  
Senior Admissions Representative 
phone: (915)760-8138 
mobile: (915)277-0126 

 
From: Kandis Jones <kjones@westerntech.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 11:42 AM 
To: Sandra Kessler <SKessler@westerntech.edu> 
Cc: Belinda Rincones <brincones@westerntech.edu> 
Subject: Outcomes Data  
  
Hi Sandy, 
  
I’ve attached a copy of the outcomes data. There are some instances where the numbers 
for ACEN and ACCSC don’t match so I specified why. 
 

Kandis Jones MSN, RN 
Associate Dean of Nursing 
phone: 915-231-4924 
mobile: (562) 714-0906 
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